

A meeting of the Kenosha Unified Planning/Facilities/Equipment Committee chaired by Ms. Stevens was called to order at 5:32 P.M. with the following Committee members present: Mr. Flood, Mr. Kunich, Mrs. Bothe, Mr. Zielinski, and Ms. Stevens. Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis was also present. Mr. Valeri was excused.

Approval of Minutes – May 13, 2014 and June 10, 2014

Mrs. Bothe moved to approve the minutes as presented. Mr. Zielinski seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

<u>Provisions Governing the Transportation of Students Attending Public and Private</u> <u>Schools for the 2014-2015 Year</u>

Mr. Patrick Finnemore, Director of Facilities, and Mr. Jeffrey Marx, Supervisor of Transportation Services, presented the Provisions Governing the Transportation of Students Attending Public and Private Schools for the 2014-2015 Year. A revised copy of the provisions was distributed and Mr. Marx explained that provision three under "Students Attending Public Schools" was revised to remove the word "all" and to add the wording to include students "that are living in an unusual hazard area or greater than two miles from their attendance school".

Mr. Finnemore updated the Committee that the District is in their final year of a five year contract with First Student for transportation services and will be looking to negotiate another five year contract extension with them. He indicated that he will keep the Board apprised of negotiations with First Student and will bring a recommendation forward to the Board prior to the end of the coming school year.

Mrs. Bothe moved to forward the Provisions Governing the Transportation of Students Attending Public and Private Schools for the 2014-2015 Year to the Board for consideration. Mr. Kunich seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Information Items

Mr. Finnemore presented the Capital Projects Update and noted pictures of the different projects which were contained in the agenda. Questions from Committee members were answered by Mr. Finnemore.

Mr. Finnemore presented the Utility and Energy Savings Program Update as contained in the agenda. He noted the overall utility cost vs. budgeted amounts for the past years, the changes in electric and gas rates over the past four years, and the history of annual energy savings from the base year of 2003 to present.

Mr. Finnemore; Mr. Kevin Christoun, Maintenance Supervisor; and Mr. Steven Lockrem, Electronics Technician; gave a Security Camera System Demonstration of the different live feed

security cameras located across the District and the accessibility capabilities to them. It was noted that the average elementary school contains 16 cameras, the average middle school contains 48 cameras, and the average high school contains 100 cameras.

Future Agenda Items

No future agenda items were noted.

Mr. Finnemore noted that he did not believe the Committee would be meeting in September.

Mr. Flood moved to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. Bothe seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 6:03 P.M.



A meeting of the Kenosha Unified Personnel/Policy Committee chaired by Mr. Kunich was called to order at 6:05 P.M. with the following Committee members present: Mr. Bryan, Mrs. Snyder, Mrs. Burns, Mrs. Butler, and Mr. Kunich. Mrs. Morrison arrived later. Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis was also present. Mrs. Hamilton and Mrs. Dahl were excused.

<u>Approval of Minutes – July 8, 2014 Personnel/Policy and July 8, 2014 Joint</u> <u>Personnel/Policy & Curriculum/Program</u>

Mrs. Snyder moved to approve the minutes as presented. Mr. Bryan seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

School Board Policy 1110 – Parent/Guardian/Caregiver Surveys

Mr. Flood presented School Board Policy 1110 – Parent/Guardian/Caregiver Surveys. He indicated that in order to increase district transparency, accountability, and communication with parents/guardians/caregivers he is suggesting that the parent/guardian/caregiver survey be done every year and that the Board have final approval.

Mrs. Morrison arrived at 6:13 P.M.

Mr. Kristopher Keckler, Executive Director of Information Systems, Data Management & Evaluation, provided a history of the parent/guardian/caregiver surveys and answered questions from Committee members.

Mrs. Burns moved to forward the revised policy to the Board with the recommendation that the parent/guardian/caregiver surveys be conducted every two years and that the suggested language of "and final approval by the Board" not be included. Mrs. Butler seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

School Board Policy 1131 – Memorials/Dedications Within Schools

Mr. Flood presented School Board Policy 1131 – Memorials/Dedications Within Schools and indicated that he would like the language requirement under 1(b) to be removed as it would allow all teachers to be recognized for their extraordinary work versus only teachers with six months or more employment with the District.

Mrs. Snyder moved to forward Policy 1131 – Memorials/Dedications Within Schools to the full Board for approval. Mr. Bryan seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Information Items

There were no questions or comments on the Recommendations Concerning Appointments, Leaves of Absence, Retirements, and Resignations.

Mrs. Snyder moved to approve the the Recommendations Concerning Appointments, Leaves of Absence, Retirements, and Resignations. Mrs. Butler seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Future Agenda Items

No future agenda items were noted.

Mr. Bryan moved to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. Burns seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 6:23 P.M.



A meeting of the Kenosha Unified Audit/Budget/Finance Committee chaired by Mr. Bryan was called to order at 6:28 P.M. with the following Committee members present: Mr. Flood, Mrs. Marcich, Mr. Kent, Mr. Aceto, Mr. Holdorf, and Mr. Bryan. Dr. Savglio-Jarvis was also present. Mrs. Dawson arrived later. Mr. Wade and Mr. Coleman were excused. Ms. London was absent.

Approval of Minutes – June 10, 2014

Mr. Kent moved to approve the minutes as contained in the agenda. Mr. Flood seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Renewal of Southeastern Wisconsin School Alliance Membership

Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis presented the Renewal of the Southeastern Wisconsin School Alliance (SWSA) Membership and indicated that the District has participated in SWSA for the past 11 years which provides school officials and parents with objective, non-partisan information and training needed to be strong advocates for educational excellence.

Mr. Kent moved forward the Renewal of the Southeastern Wisconsin School Alliance Membership to the full Board with the recommendation for approval of the attached resolution and membership in SWSA for the 2014-2015 fiscal year and of authorization of Board Officers and District Administration to execute any and all documents related to the renewal. Mr. Flood seconded. Unanimously approved.

Information Items

Mr. Tarik Hamdan, Interim Chief Financial Officer, presented the Cash and Investment Quarterly Report as contained in the agenda. He noted the interest earned and different interest rates on the various funds and then answered questions from Committee members.

Mr. Hamdan presented the Monthly Financial Statements. He indicated that due to additional year-end entries the agenda content was already outdated; therefore, he distributed an additional spreadsheet which contained estimated fund 10 results for FY14 including estimated year end entries as of 8/4. He noted an estimated fund balance surplus of \$9.6 million but reminded the Committee that the numbers are still preliminary. He also noted that the math adoption costs of approximately \$1.5 million would need to be paid for out of the surplus as the invoices were not entered as of yet. Mr. Hamdan provided Committee members with a Wisconsin school district fund balance comparison spreadsheet as of 6/30/13 and noted that the District ranked 407 out of 424 districts. He then distributed a WASBO school district fund balance article and noted information relating to what a school district fund balance is, why a sufficient fund balance is so important, and how a sufficient fund balance is determined.

Future Agenda Items

There were no future agenda items noted.

Mrs. Marcich moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Flood seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 7:04 P.M.



A meeting of the Kenosha Unified Curriculum/Program Committee chaired by Mrs. Snyder was called to order at 7:07 P.M. with the following Committee members present: Ms. Stevens, Mrs. Daghfal, Mrs. Karabetsos, Mrs. Renish-Ratelis, Ms. Galli, and Mrs. Snyder. Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis was also present. Mr. Wade, Mrs. Kenefick, and Mrs. Santoro were excused.

<u>Approval of Minutes – July 8, 2014 Joint Personnel/Policy & Curriculum/Program and</u> July 8, 2014 Curriculum/Program

Ms. Stevens moved to approve the minutes as presented. Mrs. Karabetsos seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Information Item

Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis introduced the Head Start Semi-Annual Report and indicated the purpose of the report was to ensure the community and School Board was aware of the progress of the Head Start Program. She noted that the evidence in the report shows that students are making continuous improvements throughout the year with the students achieving highest in fine motor skills and in literacy and with the most growth in the area of mathematics. Dr. Floyd Williams, Assistant Superintendent of Elementary School Leadership, and Ms. Belinda Grantham, Director of Early Education, were both present to answer questions of Committee members. Ms. Grantham noted that the full day Head Start session coordinated by Just Kid Inn Childcare would take place at their 22nd Avenue location for the upcoming year. There were no questions by Committee members.

Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis introduced the Talent Development Program Update and indicated that per the request from the Committee Mr. David Tuttle, Coordinator of Talent Development, would be giving an informational PowerPoint presentation. Mr. Tuttle provided information on the following topics in his PowerPoint presentation: what is gifted?, definition of gifted, federal definition, who is gifted, characteristics of gifted children, what are the major ideas for developing gifted education plans in Wisconsin?, gifted funding in Wisconsin, gifted funding comparison, where does the support come from?, DPI recommendations, what does KUSD's plan look like?, and next steps. Mr. Tuttle also distributed an information sheet noting the differences between a bright child and a gifted learner and an information sheet entitled "A Gifted Child's Bill of Rights". Ms. Stevens requested that the Talent Development Program Update be presented to the full Board. Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis indicated that it could be presented to the Board in September.

Future Agenda Items

Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis indicated that she would be bringing a Middle School English Language Arts Honors Unit Update to the Committee in September. Mr. Tuttle indicated that he would have an AP Update for the Committee in October. Upon questions from Mrs. Renish-Ratelis, Dr. Savaglio-Jarvis indicated that the Middle School Supply List would be brought forward for review. Ms. Stevens moved to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. Daghfal seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 7:42 P.M.